

Thomas Godfrey

1205 County Route 53
Oswego, NY 13126
(315) 806-1897
Tom.L.Godfrey7@aol.com

SUMMARY:

5 years in the Marine Corps that led to numerous qualifications as an Air Traffic Controller. Proven leader among Marines as well as in the ATC field. Well versed in working with pilots/customers to achieve common goals. Dedicated, detail oriented and hard working.

EXPERIENCE

United States Marine Corp - Air Traffic Control Specialist

11/16/2014-11/16/2019

Prevent collisions between aircraft and providing safe, orderly, and expeditious flow of air traffic while supporting homeland security and national defense.

Dominos, Oswego, NY — Delivery Driver

02/2020-09/2020

Taking orders via phone, ensuring they are correct, and then taking food from the store to the customer, in a timely manner.

2020 Census Bureau, Oswego, NY — Enumerator

06/2020-10/2020

In Face operations to ensure individuals complete the required census.

EDUCATION

Oswego High School, Oswego, NY — High School Diploma

2010-2014

VOLUNTEERING

The Fellowship, Havelock, NC

Over 300 hours of volunteering in conjunction with a local church during numerous projects such as: Devoting time to clean up neighborhoods after Hurricane (2018), working during a charity event to get children sponsored, roofing, transportation of goods and people, etc.

SKILLS

Timely

Problem Solver

Dedication

Effective Communicator

Multi-Tasker

Stress Manager

De-Escalation

AWARDS

Good Conduct Ribbon 11/2017

Humanitarian Service Medal
01/2020

LANGUAGES

English